Page 1 of 2

PARTIES
. Mﬁﬂ

Nonnye Grant

To: Toni Earnhart . . N o O
Cc: Allison Orange . %ﬁ .
Subject: RE: 090243-TX /J”X Qqq \Q%V 09

Toni, I will get the numbers you have listed below entered into MCD. Thanks for your help. N

Allison, just for your information. N

090 245-7X

From: Toni Earnhart

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2009 2:44 PM
To: Nonnye Grant; Allison Orange
Subject: 090243-TX

Hey Nonnye/Allison,

Itis my docket. The Consultanting Group has a new employee who wrote the wrong numbers down for us. The
USA numbers for MCD are below. Disregard the Global HQ numbers.

US Office Telephone: (954) 727-3654
US Office Facsimile: (954) 727-3668
Global Headquarter T el#: 011-562-656-0000

Global Headquarter Fax#: 011-562-299-7926

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2009 2:06 PM
To: Allison Orange

Cc: Toni Earnhart

Subject: RE: Reminder

Thanks Allison. | will let Toni know about this, as she is the one that usually handles the new
CLEC certificate applications. Maybe she will be able to get numbers that are for the U.S.
address. Again, thanks for your help. N ntf

Toni, when you receive the new docket 52()243—TX - Applicaiton for certificate to provide
CLEC ...... by Netline Communications Corp. the information listed below is in reference to the
phone/fax numbers that are listed on their application. | have made a comment in the
comment section of MCD regarding the numbers. Maybe you can get some numbers that we
can list in MCD, as the way they are now, we CANNOT list international numbers. | don't
believe we have ever had any, if so, its been a long time ago and were able to get numbers for
the U.S. The mailing/location address is for Hallandale, FL., strange that the numbers would
be "international" ones. Thanks, N
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From: Allison Orange

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2009 1:54 PM
To: Nonnye Grant

Cc: Chip Orange

Subject: RE: Reminder

Nonnye, disregard my other email.
This phone number is for the city Santiago in the country of Chile.

011 is the international dialing prefix. It is followed by the country code (in this case 56 for Chile), followed by a
city code (in this case 2 for Santiago).

Let me know if you need more information.

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2009 1:02 PM
To: Allison Orange

Subject: Reminder

Allison, reminding you to check these numbers that are beginning with "011" Phone 011-562-
656-0000, FAX 011-562-299-7926. Let me know what you find out. Thanks a bunch. N

4/28/2009



